Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Periodic Review 21 NCAC 06

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:53 AM

To: Seavers, Dennis <dennis.seavers@nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Periodic Review 21 NCAC 06

Good morning,

I’m satisfied with your proposed readoption timeline. We will add the readoption deadline of February 1, 2028 to
the June 26, 2025 meeting agenda for a vote by the RRC.

Thanks,

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov




Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Periodic Review 21 NCAC 06
Attachments: Adoption schedule and plan.pdf

From: Seavers, Dennis <dennis.seavers@nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:50 AM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Re: Periodic Review 21 NCAC 06

Good morning,

Please see the attached agency response to the RRC request for consultation. If you need anything else, please let
me know

Dennis

Dennis Seavers

Executive Director

NORTH CAROLINA BOARD OF BARBER AND ELECTROLYSIS EXAMINERS
(919) 814-0641 (Office)

(919) 981-5068 (Fax)

7001 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-7000

www.bbee.nc.gov

barbers@nc.gov | electrolysis@nc.gov




State of North Carolina

BOARD OF BARBER AND ELECTROLYSIS EXAMINERS
7001 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-7000
Phone (919) 814-0640 « Fax (919) 981-5068
bbee.nc.gov e barbers@nc.gov e electrolysis@nc.gov

June 4, 2025

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
1711 New Hope Church Road
Raleigh, NC 27609

Sent only by email to travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov, alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov,
and oah.rules@oah.nc.gov

Dear Mr. Wiggs,

Thank you for your May 30, 2025 email that included the finalized periodic review report
for the rules in Title 21, Chapter 06.

You proposed a readoption date of February 1, 2028, and that seems reasonable. As
required by 26 NCAC 05 .0212, | have attached documentation of the board’s planned
timeline for readoption and the agency’s rulemaking priorities relevant for the readoption
timeline. Although the plan anticipates adoption before the deadline, this timeline allows
for unanticipated delays.

Please feel free to contact me at dennis.seavers@nc.gov or (919) 814-0641 if you have
any questions or concerns.

incerely,

Dennis Seavers
Executive Director
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North Carolina Board of Barber and Electrolysis Examiners
Title 21, Subchapter 06A - Barber and Electrolysis Examiners
Readoption timeline

Proposed readoption deadline: February 1, 2028

Step Timeline

Previous readoption effective date July 1, 2016

Board ad hoc committee discussions July -September 2025
'Stakeholder discussions and rule drafting October - January 2026
Fiscal note drafting and approval February 2026 - June 2026
Final review by ad hoc committee July - August 2026

Review and approval by board October 2026 - December 2026
Board approval to notice January 2027

Register publication February 2027

Public hearing May 2027

End of comment period June 2027

Adoption by board August 2027 - October 2027
Filing with Rules Review Commission Nov-27




Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Periodic Review 21 NCAC 06
Attachments: Adoption schedule and plan.pdf

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 2:25 PM

To: Seavers, Dennis <dennis.seavers@nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Periodic Review 21 NCAC 06

Good afternoon,

The attached periodic review report has been finalized. The next step is to set a deadline for the readoption of the
“Necessary” rules. Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A and 26 NCAC 05 .0212, the RRC sets this deadline after
consultation with the agency, and this email serves as the RRC’s request for that consultation. Please review 26
NCAC 05 .0212 for the information required to be submitted to the RRC, and the deadlines for doing so.

The deadline for your agency to provide this information is August 1, 2025. As a starting point, | would recommend
a February 1, 2028, readoption deadline, but | am open to considering a different deadline based on the needs of
your agency.

Please reply to confirm receipt of this email. Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov

From: Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 8:36 AM




To: Seavers, Dennis <dennis.seavers@nc.gov>
Cc: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Periodic Review 21 NCAC 06

Good afternoon,

The determinations in the attached periodic review reports for 21 NCAC 06 were effective April 30, 2025.
Commission Counsel Travis Wiggs will reach out to you to discuss setting the readoption date for the rules in
the report designated necessary.

The rule designated, as unnecessary expired effective May 1, 2025.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Julie B. Eddins
Publications Coordinator

NC Office of Administrative Hearings
Phone 984-236-1937 (direct) — new number effective March 14, 2025

julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state
official.



